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 Qctober 21, 197

Mr. Carl Ulvog

District IV Supervisor

0il Conservation Commission
P.0O. Box 2088

Santa Fe, NM 87501

RE: N.M.0.C.C. Case No. 3295
Order No. R-2970-A - Re Powers-~
Marshall Company Well No. 1,
Harding County, New Mexico
Bond No. 75993

Dear Mr. Ulvog:

This will supplement my letter of August 25 in reference
to your claim on the above captioned matter.

Our investigation and verification of coverage has required
more time than had veen anticipated. However please be
assured that your claim is having our attention and that
you will be hearing from us shortly.

For the record, we have been informed by our principal's
former attorney that the well had been capped. We are
currently trying to verify this information and any data
of proof that you may have on this question of capping
would be appreciated also any information on the costs for
capping such a well and a list of operators or whether the
commission has facilities for capping wells would also be

appreciated.
Very truly yours,
‘..N,\g a0 ; i\; i ((- .
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K4y J. %bnnelly, Attg;ﬁgy
Surety Claims Departmeht
The Hanover Insurance Company
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